AGENDA
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DECEMBER 15, 2025

This agenda is subject to change.

Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on
Monday, December 15, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main
Street, and beginning at 6:30PM local time.

NEW HEARINGS

24 Chelsea Park — Tax ID 163.20-3-6

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a garage not
meeting the minimum and total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (RN).

33 Coventry Ridge — Tax ID 177.03-5-42

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4.5-foot-tall
fence in front of a front setback, where a maximum of 3 feet is permitted. This property is zoned
Residential Neighborhood (RN).

60 Knollwood Drive — Tax ID 138.13-1-15
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. (1) for the construction of a garage
addition forward of the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

71 Knollwood Drive — Tax ID 138.13-1-21

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 H. and I. for the construction of new
home exceeding the maximum building footprint and maximum lot coverage. This property is zoned
Residential Neighborhood (RN).

OTHER BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes

The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, January 19, 2026.



Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000026

Property Address:
24 Chelsea Park PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Property Owner:
Valenti, Samuel
24 Chelsea Park
Pittsford, NY 14534
Applicant or Agent:
Bill Dean, AIA
Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 10 Left Lot Line: 5 Left Lot Line: 5.0
Total Side Setback: 30 Total Side Setback: 19.4 Total Side Setback: 10.6
Rear Setback: 0  Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0  Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a garage not
meeting the minimum and total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The existing shed is proposed to be demolished and replaced with a garage to be connected to the house with
a covered walkway.

November 18, 2025 ARZ

Date April Zurowski -



24 Chelsea Park

11/18/2025, 2:28:39 PM

1:841
0.005 0.01 0.02 mi

0

|

I T T T ] T T T ]

0 0.01 0.02 0.04 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: November 14, 2025 Hearing Date: December 15, 2025
Address: 4234 Hogmire Road, Avon, NY 14414

Phone: _ E-Mail: _
Agent:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner: Samuel Va'ent'

(if different than Applicant)

Address.24 Chelsea Park, Pittsford, NY 14534

Phone: -- E-Mail: .

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application [l
Property Location: 24 Chelsea Park, Pittsford, NY 14534 ..., zoning: NR Neighborhood Residential

Tax Map Number: 1_8;20 3 6

Application For: IZ1 Residential [0 commercial [0 oOther

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

The owner requests permission to demolish the existing 192 S.F., wood-frame shed and construct a
new 540 S.F. wood-frame attached garage addition in a similar location. The project will include site
work intended to connect the existing driveway to the proposed garage addition. The proposed
garage addition will be at the same elevation as the existing adjacent garage, will be connected to the
existing house with a roof over a covered walkway, and use exterior finishes similar to the existing
residence.

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all

statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

11/14/2025

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/10/23









CHELSEA ... PARK

PROPOSED I
. GARAGE |
g GARAGE
Oy CONCRETE
LOT |
156 l
I Sl
§ N | -STORY & I
BLOCK FRAME INGROUND R?TI\ZR,EIEG )
RE&QAA”EENG #24 FooL WALL N
| A
9 I
% I
2 e
- TIMBERS
I\ Y !
o
ol I
A0
]
STOCKADE I
-——
. ——— _ —_—_ ;T_ ~gATE . ALUMINUM FNee |
—-
? LOT
155

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

(0 I I

0 6 32 N

NOTE: SITE PLAN LAYOUT IS GENERALLY DIAGRAMMATIC. LOCATION OF THE
PROPOSED STRUCTURE 1S APPROXIMATE. REFER TO INSTRUMENT SURVEY
MAP BY O'NEILL-RODAK LAND SURVEYING ASSOCIATES, P.C. DATED

MARCH 18, 2020 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

157
5TOCKADE
N — 210.80
/ M
£

ARCHITECT:

gmire Road

Avon, New York 14414

e-mall: deanarchitect@frontiernet.net

565-729-7460

William C. Dean, RA, AlA

4234 Ho

DATE:
I1.14.2025

PROJECT:

PROPOSED GARAGE:

24 Chelsea Park
Pittsford, New York

DRAWING:

C-1



















SOUTH ELEVATION
o 4 e

&


















NEW YORK STATE

STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also

consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1.  Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

The proposed garage addition will replace an existing structure on the property and will be attached to
the primary residence. The design features of the addition will match the primary residence, which will
be consistent with the character of the neighborhood. There will be no undesirable change in the
character of the neighborhood and no detriment to nearby properties because the proposed area
variance to the published side setback requirement. The proposed garage addition will be well
separated from the garage on the nearest adjacent property.

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Observing the published side setback requirement would leave limited space between the proposed
garage addition and the primary residence. This would impact the overall usability of the property.

Rev. 10/10/23



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

The requested area variance to the side setback requirement is minimal because the proposed
setback is only 1.8 feet less than the preexisting nonconforming setbacks of the exiting wood-frame
shed planned for demolition.

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

The existing wood-frame shed planned for demolition is not consistent with the design of the primary
residence and is incongruous with the eclectic character of the surrounding residences. The design
features of the proposed garage addition will match the primary residence, which will be consistent
with the character of the neighborhood. There will be no undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and no detriment to nearby properties because the proposed area variance to the
published side setback requirement. The proposed garage addition will be well separated from the
garage on the nearest adjacent property.

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?
The need for a variance is self-created, but only to the extent that it allows the owner to locate the
proposed garage addition in a manner consistent with the overall usability of the property. Following

the current setback guidelines would make the design of the proposed site less usable in terms of the
resulting separation between the proposed garage addition and the primary residence.

Rev. 10/10/23 8



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

Proposed Grage Addition, 24 Chelsea Park, Pittsford, NY 14534

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...

O TownBoard [Z] ZoningBoard of Appeals [] Planning Board [J] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[0 changeofzoning [J special permit O building permit O permit [0 amendment

[Z1 variance [0 approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

W k'L November 14, 2025

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

4234 Hogmire Road

(Street Address)

Avon, NY 14414

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/10/23 9



Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000027

Property Address:

33 Coventry Ridge PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Property Owner/Applicant:

Chan, Patrick G

33 Coventry Rdg

Pittsford, NY 14534
Present Zoning of Property: |Z Incentive Zoning
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions:

Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0
Fence Height: 3 Fence Height: 4,
Size: 0 Size: 0

Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4.5-foot-tall fence
in front of a front setback, where a maximum of 3 feet is permitted. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The neighbor at 29 Coventry Ridge is a corner lot and was granted a 4-foot-tall fence in 2024 by the ZBA.

Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line:

Front Setback:

Rear Setback:

Height:

Size:

This resident would like a similar location of the fence, but 4.5-feet-tall and a different style.

November 18, 2025

Date

ARZ

April Zurowski -

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
1.5
0.0



33 Coventry Ridge

11/18/2025, 2:29:41 PM

1:841

0 0.005 0.01 0.02 mi
I I - II I| - 1 . .
0 0.01 0.02 0.04 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.













| Print Form l I Reset Form1

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

The requested variance is minimal in nature. Although it allows the fence to be positioned differently than the
standard corner-lot requirement, the adjustment is modest and does not significantly expand the fence beyond
typical residential placement. The variance simply allows the fence to follow the natural layout of the yard
rather than forcing a straight-line placement that would unnecessarily eliminate usable space.

The change does not increase the height of the fence, alter its style, or extend it beyond common
neighborhood standards. It only shifts the placement slightly to preserve normal use of our own backyard. For
these reasons, the variance should be considered minimal.

4.  Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district;

The requested area variance will not have any adverse effect on the physical or environmental conditions of
the neighborhood. The fence installation does not require removing trees, altering grading, or changing natural
drainage patterns. It will be placed entirely within our property lines and will not impact soil, landscaping,
stormwater flow, or neighboring yards.

The fence materials are standard residential aluminum, which have no environmental impact and require no
special construction methods. Because the project simply adjusts the placement of the fence—it will not create
additional noise, traffic, or visual obstruction. The surrounding properties and overall zoning district will remain
unaffected.

For these reasons, the variance will not produce any negative physical or environmental impacts on the
neighborhood.

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Yes, the difficulty is self-created. The hardship arises specifically from the unique layout and requirements
placed on corner lots within the township. The regulation that requires the fence to start at the back corner of
the house and run straight to the property line creates an unnecessary loss of usable yard space that would
not affect a standard interior lot.

We are simply trying to use our property in a reasonable and customary way, consistent with other homes in
the neighborhood. Therefore, the difficulty is the result of the lot’s zoning constraints. Although we could place
the fence at a location that would meet zoning, we do not wish to lose ~20% of our yard, and therefore the
variance is being requested.

Rev. 10/10/23 8



| Print Form ] l Reset Form I

Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

33 Coventry Ridge Backyard Fence

(Projeci Name)
The undersigned, being the appiicant(s) to the...
[ Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals [] PlanningBoard [] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...
[J change of zoning [0 special permit [0 building permit [0 permit [0 amendment

variance [0 approval of a piat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

?a/nr,,é CZM 11.13.2025

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)
33 Coventry Ridge

(Street Address)
Pittsford, NY, 14534

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/10/23 9



31vD 319N m/

"













Zoning Board of Appeals

Referral Form Information
ZB25-000025

Property Address:

60 Knollwood Drive ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Property Owner:

Bartlett, Julie C

60 Knollwood Dr

Rochester, NY 14618
Applicant or Agent:

Lorie Boehlert
Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70  Front Setback: 53.4 Front Setback: 16.6
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. (1) for the construction of a garage
addition forward of the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

November 18, 2025 ARZ

Date April Zurowski -



60 Knollwood Drive

A

11/18/2025, 2:26:47 PM

1:842

0 0.005 0.01 0.02 mi
| 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 1
I
0

0.01 0.02 0.04 km

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.





































Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000024

Property Address:

71 Knollwood Drive ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Property Owner:

DiMarco, Joel

DiMarco, Katy

71 Knollwood Dr

Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Paul Collucci, DiMarco Group

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: 0 Front Setback:

Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback:
Impervious Coverage: 40% Impervious Coverage:
Building Footprint: 4263 Building Footprint:

Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line:

Front Setback:

Rear Setback:

42% Impervious Coverage:

5076 Building Footprint:

o O O O

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
2%
813

Code Sections: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 H. and I. for the construction of new home
exceeding the maximum building footprint and maximum lot coverage. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood

(RN).

Staff Notes: Supplemental materials for adjacent building footprints within the neighborhood will be provided in the

distribution packet.
November 18, 2025

Date

ARZ

April Zurowski -



71 Knollwood Drive

|

11/18/2025, 2:27:42 PM

1:842

0 0.005 0.01 0.02 mi
| 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 1
I
0

0.01 0.02 0.04 km

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: 10-31-2025 Hearing Date: _ 12-15-2025
Applicant: Joel and Katy DiMarco

Address: 71 Knollwood Drive

pronc: | cva. [

Agent: Paul Colucci

(if different than Applicant)
Address: 1950 Brighton Henrietta Town Line Road

Property Owner: Same i
(if different than Applicant)

Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)
Property Location; /1 Knollwood Drive Current Zoning: RN

Application For: i Residential [0 commercial [] Other

Please describe, in detalil, the proposed project:

Request for area variances:

Maximum Building Footprint as allowed in Section185-17.G(1) whereas 4,263 square foot maximum
allowed by code. Applicant is requesting footprint of 5,057 square feet.

Maximum Lot Coverage as allowed in Section 185-17.H whereas 40% lot coverage allowed by code.
Applicant is requesting 42% lot coverage.

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all

statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

[0 -29-3035

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev, 10/10/23



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION TO
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals — 11 S. Main Street — Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

[, Joel DiMarco the owner of the property located at:

71 Knollwood Drive Pittsford 14618

(Street) (Town)

Tax Parcel # 138.13-1-21
Paul Colucci

do hereby authorize

to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of
Application for necessary area variances for the proposed new single family home

(Signature of Owner)

/0-29-7025

(Date)

Rev. 10/10/23



File: S:\Drawings\Monroe County\pittsford\Knollwood Drive 71\Drawings\Knollwood Drive 71 Working Drawing NADE3 NAVDSE W.dwg, Last saved: 10/24/2025, Flot Dats: 10/24/2025, By: MIKE YACUZZO, Flot Style: ————

CHAIN LINK

FENCE

B v
¢
Cale -
COJR 7
¢ D

ocC.

WOODBURY PLACE (PVT)

/‘\;(/_F\\
ESTATE ' HOMEOWNERS

__136

QoY
3
é‘q-rL
5
)
( |
NN
\_|><V
\

\
VRN
SANITARY S@

—| O
T

= = = — WO FEN = S — e e —
i #@S‘,Sﬁ' H o T /@’E:\ 199.85/ S86°

TM.#138.69-1-22.1
10204 P

© '

!

/ ’ ENCLOSED ,
&

N/F
JAN CZYZK & BARBARA SZEPIETOWSKA
67 KNOLLWOOD DRIVE
.Nrg TM.A138.13-1-22 (
€ L.12187 P. 224 -

—

ASPHALT
DRIVEWAY

g g MA&IBOX

PORCH BOULDER (TYP)

. I
! | POWER
AN TRANSFORMER

32.0°

SR\ -

SSE) T

71 KNOLLWOOD DRIVE
T.M.#138.13—1-21
LOT R-33 (REF#2)
AREA: 25,248 SQFT

0.580 ACRES

6.8"

X
KN dsz

BLOCK WALL

302.70' TO THE P.C.l

- __ é}c@@
iyt
y&&;@\/

ORT
PER REF“#1

OF KNOLLWOOD va

mm;ﬁalv

ENGINEERING

ROCHESTER LOCATION

39 CASCADE DRIVE

ROCHESTER, NY 14614

585-458-7770
ITHACA LOCATION

840 HANSHAW RD, STE 6

ITHACA, NY 14850

607-241-2917

www.marathoneng.com

TOWN OF PITTSFORD W

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

oD
.60

(R.

REFERENCES:

1. GEORGE WILLIAM SCHWEERT Ill & PATRICIA
M. SCHWERT TO JOEL R. & KATY DIMARCO BY
DEED FILED AUGUST 11, 2023 AS LIBER 12850
OF DEEDS, PAGE 244.

2. KNOLLWOOD SUBDIVISION FILED NOVEMBER
03, 1983 AS LIBER 224 OF MAPS, PAGE 71.
3. INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP MADE BY
PASSERO ASSOCIATES LAST DATED JULY 27,
2023

)/4?\/”//,0/// WE, MARATHON ENGINEERING, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
R MAP WAS PREPARED FROM NOTES OF A FIELD SURVEY
C

ON FEBRUARY 14, 2024 AND FROM THE

ERENCES LISTED HEREON. SUBJECT TO ANY FACTS AN
ATED ABSTRACT OF TITLE MAY REVEAL.

&S 02220

[ | P
UTILITY EASEMENT
————————— ——  EASEMENT LINE PER REF #3 Ql\z — el ) )
N/F . Wy
i RICHARD A. PARK WO NE(m,
¢ 75 KNOLLWOOD DRIVE ) Q/\\\\\\\\“\mBmu/m,,,, 2
- E + )) SHRUB, CONIFER TREE, DECID TREE TMA#138.17-1-1 O \ D.
< J L.11211 P. 234
(O OMPLETED
. FOUNDATION PLANTS/LANDSCAPING 5 i R
_— - =
R CONTOURS - =
7 - N, 05116 Sueion
? WATER VALVE, MAIN & 1,0 Z'“""““ N MJCHAEL D.
HYDRANT W/ GUARD VALVE 1, AN NN

YACUZZO, L.S. LIC. #051168

4 N
~
[
Ll =
=
> > =
g — E
m o
[+ I
'—
> A =
73 %)
n 2 _
L =
o o 5
5.0 3
=28 ; o
o 2
- | o)
(198 I =
=)
2 o
—-— [h's
- - 2
2 X =
b4 o
.- S
N~ z
=
o
'_
N\ J
(JOB NO: 1710-24 )
SCALE: 1"=20'
DRAWN: PJC
DESIGNED:  DWM
DATE: 02/16/2024
REVISIONS
DATE | BY | REVISION
COPYRIGHT © 2025 MARATHON ENG.
g J
(DRAWING TITLE: )
EXISTING
FEATURES
SURVEY
10of1
SHEET No: V1 O
1710-24

\__ JOB No: DRAWING No: _/




NB8628 447 W

C
(.
C

0.2

I5' NIDE

LINE OF |0' SIDE SETBACK

SAN. SENER
EASEMENT

|
OUTLINE OF 'E}
HOUSE TO BE | (i
| REMOVED

—_— |

UTILID
EASEMENT
PER REF. 6 & 7

LOT
R-24

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, ME, NV, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully's Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.MorabitoArchitects.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2025
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

preliminary

PROJECT:

PROPOSED RESIDENCE
7l KNOLLWNOOD DRIVE
TONN OF PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:

JOEL AND KATY DIMARCO
7l KNOLLWOOD DRIVE
TONN OF PITTSFORD, NY

FROFPOSED SITE FLAN e

SCALE: ["=10"

DRAWN: CHECKED:
ALL LAND ENGINEERING TO BE PROVIDED PUMAIA/MEM BUMAIA
BY OTHERS

DATE: 2/11/25

SCALE:  /4"=1-0" OR AS NOTED
RESIDENTIAL ZONING JOB NO.: 23M438
|.D. 138.13-]-2| SHEET:
LOT SIZE: 25264.60 SF
WIDTH: 139"

BLDG LINE DEPTH: 70!

SIDE YARD: MIN |0' TOTAL 30
REAR BUFFER: 1O

MAX BUILDING FOOTPRINT: 4263 S.F
MAX LOT COVERAGE: 10106 SF.
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT: 30"

5057 SF. BUILDING FOOTPRINT (PROPOSED)
0647 SF. LOT COVERAGE (PROPOSED)




MORABITO

30" MAX BUILDING HEIGHT PER ZONING _ ARCHlTECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
_ _EET A T _ _ LICENSED IN CO, MA, ME, NV, NY, PA, SC

- 121 Sully's Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

- (585) 264-1330

(585) 264-1333 Fax

N 7 Zlis T T I I T e A LT
. [T T I T T T I N N imEmiN ] )
. , , . \‘\‘H ‘\‘\HH H‘H H\H \ , 1] www.MorabitoArchitects.com

| LT ] ] y [ 1111
‘ . ) T T T AT T ’ INERAN
’ ) ) d ININRIRERENININ RN RN ) NERERN
/ N N e

31-0"

. - 4 \ — HH‘ \H\‘\‘\‘\ NOTICE:
2050 2650 ||| 263 ||| 2650 NSRRI 2ééa [T

/ N N2 HH‘H ‘HH HH‘ T ] \ HH H‘ IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,

[TT ] I TTTT T \ [ T] UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION

OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
il | ‘\‘ \‘\‘ \‘\ | \‘ ‘\‘ \‘\ i \‘\‘ \‘H‘ ‘ \‘T \‘\ i ‘\‘ \‘\‘ \‘\ ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ML LT I T T ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS

_——

HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

IRNININIENEN NI REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
IRRIRRIRRRINIERIANIEE AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY

| I
i‘ L “ L THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
| ‘ SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN

J)
- JD? — I "ARCHITECTURAL WORK™ UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
1 [ 7 S — y

COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS

ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION

) D S ]D[:j ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES

N —) B — \ = BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
DFE == =
[ ) é , N j AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION

, N H %C , %D i W ‘\‘ \‘ | \‘\ ‘\ ‘\‘ OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
/ N\
. ) r =] I UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
r I :jDC] EDDC) C \ g C ) @DC 7 < :jGCJ g j:) ! ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ H ‘ ‘ ‘ OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
] ., 29 / . 2950 HERRNRRINN
~t- . N DDCDD {‘ D@ / \ ]D@D”ﬁ< — [ )] i 1T 11T HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
T T OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED

‘ . 8060 L ‘ ‘ . ,
%%%%E == %%%%{:j D%[C%S @DQ‘ ‘ asrissasaissnine SO D Dgg \\ // ]%%QWJ g DD AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
EEWHHHHHMHH ANNRRAARANRRRAAN CD:)D D C:D: == — 1 PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

|
|
T
.
QU

| —)

2660 || | 2660 / ; :J@@%

-
]

]
T
]

i
ﬁ

|
|
U%d@

C_D
[
g p Cr —
@Q%J - —— @(jﬁ@:@@@@@@gﬁ@ @[j@@ g§ 2% ||| 2656 ||| 2656 %QC? Q@ @@Q @[ SR =T e = WTHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.L.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

DD[:DDDDD BCD:}DGBDDDDEDDD BDDDD GDD BDD[: e e s ) D%]BDDQDDDD BD ?DDDCD:}C%{E].)DQ PATRICK J. M(;O:BYI'ISSH;.I.2:.25ARCHITECT P.C.
= DDD

\HHHHH\HHH\H\\HHH\HHH\H\\HHHHHHHHHHHH
| | |l | |

—

0 ;‘;
T
by
=k

@1
JUD
[ ]
i
H
H

il

L

i
T
i
]
[%
jj
f
|

L C - - C C - - JC - - I - -_ L JC-J-_1 P C -t C C - - I JC-J0- I JC - - L I} I

[__—
e e A LD DDD =0n= D@DDCDDDDD@ D D@DDDD%DDDD%Q DD@ (e T T E
) — L HVVWL L jﬁ%:}e T —— T —— HVVWL —— HV'WL —— HV‘WL —— HVVWL i ;ﬁh—%\(/— T = ”7, — ”j — ”,' — ”,' — ”,v — J[%DDOS C%S Oi;;jc%ﬁ (_VV_C),\ % DS:] % i

FRONT ELEVATION/ PROFPOSED

TOTAL PROPOSED AREA: 65|10 S.F. (HOUSE)
1459 S.F. (6ARAGE)
84 SF. (6RILLING PORCH)
403 SF. (COVERED PORCH)
|00 S.F. (OTHER PORCHES)

5057 S.F. (BUILDING FOOTPRINT)

=1
JE -0
= T
=1
IC -
- 1l
-
" -
L-C
= JC 1 |
— 30" MAX BUILDING HEIGHT PER ZONING
\L _—
C T
WTITﬁ
********* 7 = I
T H‘J\ I
| 1|
nee
TS :t’*if{“ﬂ === | limi
T T erererE T | prefiminary
~ T U IC
N — -
AV T T I T T TP T T TN YIRS H};r“” ! e
- y«ddERIRENINIERERERE I NIER IR NINE LN [ ﬂjﬂ,,"ﬂw,,‘,,
= AN TIT T TITITIT IO TITITIT TTIT T IT TTTIT TN ~L LT i
W\,f AT T I T EIL TT I I TIIT T TIT I IT T T TN - : ‘ ‘
p— LTI T T AT DI DI TN DI LTI ITT TIT T I T AT] N i e \
| \ y4 ==
G o st o T N T I I T T AT T T T T AT DI T T AT TIT TIT T T AT T T PR == = = \ ‘
‘Lw,k,w,+,$; | 0 = == [ !
il [
- N ERm——— \
A = ! T T T T AT A LI DI OO T T[T | AN e e s e ‘ \
/ N IC | I 1 / N / N = JC -1 |
o N - = HM\HHIHMH‘HH\ y N IRIERERENERENIENEEEEE L/ N e NI |
. N = e HHHJMH‘JH,M,H‘\HH . \ L TIT IO TTIT TITIT I TT1] . N S N |
- N = s ‘\ ‘HH‘\“\‘\ ‘\‘\“\‘\ ‘\‘IIH‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ ‘il‘\“\‘\‘ ‘\‘ L N ‘\ ‘\M\ ‘\‘\‘H‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ ‘\M\ ‘\‘\‘H‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ & ~ e :
- | hi it | B o s < ~ [
. = | i e ] L] H‘ ‘\ ‘H‘\H W\ ] ‘\ ‘H‘\H ‘\‘\‘\‘H S ¥
N T = T, g g N , N , T — N
I i il =5 % 266 || I NN AR || zeme o D T T T
- L = =) ‘ [T T IO IO T I ] e ——— Ak {
T - === - C—
: B = | [T LI I T S ot
‘ T T TOT TIIE TP TIIT TITIT L T IT AT I T TITITI T TTIT TIT 11 1] e e T
‘ = —— | \ = (T T I T LI I T T I T TTIL LTI LI T [T IT 11T o e ——— — \
‘ S ‘ A LA DI LTI T IO T LIETT AT T LI LT IO TIT T TIETT AT [0 ] e —————— i
jiGREisticazisd s Imassa o 1 N N S e @D%*i)%@@ Cr e e — PROJECT:
b oo [T ] A e e e T e L jDD E% E% e s E%Q@ E%D T R N DR
I e > [T T T I DI T IO T T I IT T TIT T I TIOT T TI0 T 1] D(:J C)D [ e o C)D D(:J[
T [ NN NN NI N RN N NN AN 0 TS T TOMN OF PITTSFORD, NY
oo = | R S = ]
: = TEEreee —
T TF%T 5 L[\f hx 1 :‘; T hi:[ i J{‘FV‘{,]\S( :( i J“Fw h J\ T :‘ (] :j% CLIENT:
B = B | e e e e e s e 1 - JOEL AND KATY DIMARCO
b = %G ) e e e e D5 7l KNOLLWOOD DRIVE
; | = JL i [ JL" I Il : // \\ ‘ i L Il I ﬂf‘ I L I ! JLJ[' 1C L 1I( ! 7H;J' 1 W\; ”' 7ﬂ ’ // \\ %D[ TOWN OF P,TFSFORDI NY
N n I - - —— — o N [ S S S - | o N
; } :t\ 1 N=_1 | :t \*j:/ Il ::J\:t H*j:/ Il :: // \\ \\ j[ // \\ :t‘”%‘ Il :: J\':t “%:/U :: J\':t H%TU :: J\':t H%‘r I ::J‘ // \\ ]DE
- - N N / N L -1C L IC -~ -1C -1 / \ .
g ot [ N | e | < DRAWING:
= = — i / \| — = — i - - - = - 4 \|
I al — T T T - T T N Z % B C T T - T T - T T - T T - _
1 } = o - 'J‘[,“‘J‘Lf}‘; ”'JF,HDﬁ'”' N 7 7 %@ N / H\JHL_JF:;—H'JEH'\J‘T_JFJ‘;—H'J‘[ H%LL_JFJ‘: H'J‘[V\L%T‘JF}; H'J‘ AN Al P ELEVATIONS - PROPOSED
| [ S R W i W 2053\6\ /2036 // C | A 4 (S R W B R W B B W B > 4 %[(:JE
= =t = = \ / = = = \ /
- I B S S B N s B —— i [ [ e o e B e e e o ’
L - ',JIV —IL = :‘F I hx I :‘; I h'xi- j[ 2656 2656 I hx ] :‘F I h J\ T J“F I h JI ] J“F I hx ] 7:‘ i 275@ 2656 ]DC
. — R L L \ / T T — L — \ /
- e e e e e e e @f%[]:jgf%DD@T%DBQT%DD@T%DBQT%DDGT%DB;% | Ml | S % B DRAWN: CHECKED:
S S v o | | e e ) [ [ [ [ [ [ [ I o e e B e e e e e e 1
- C - I 'H;Uj i u’—U: - HEJC:):J DC%:) C:):JDDC%:)DDC%:JD ) C:):JD @@%ﬂ L i u’—U: L W—LJ[—”J[ — W‘L”, —UV - ”,’H J ] PIMAIA/MEM PUMAIA
I s T B s e 7r~”']@@® - @Cj@ @@%@@S @@%@@@ @%:}@@ @@S (WH = B e W W e W L T(~V = GC}S[%GGCW?
B e e e e | D@D :JD —=_ = D@D — CJD e e e BN . =gy
L I = T = ﬁ Q - o Q [ S ) =P = e = i | - - =1
- IO e W o s “, S s s s e [:Cj (: C (: Cu S S s G o s G s e S s :jD CJD [_k e
oo ey CDDDD [DDDD CDDDD TS T e e DD Rl s e R D B e B =
[T T T T T T T T o e e et e e D D D D D D D D D D ‘—' et e e e S e i D D E LLLIL DATE: 2/11/25
?[ JL—‘(i\l ” Uj” JL—” i L Uj” JL—” i L Bl '” L"'\ 1 - Hj” JL—"{ I L "Uj L JL—"{"H DDD DDD DDD DD([ JL—"{;H L Uj L JL—” J( 1 \F” JL—V;H ”'\VF'” JL—V;J\ L i DDD FTT
| S S 0 S =0 O ] 0 [ 300 N = B[S ] i mr-) r‘/Wr—w(_? rﬁr‘/wrﬁm r-) r‘/ﬂrﬁmr-) r‘/Wr—w(_? r‘/\\r—}m r‘/\\f—}mfv)r_\r‘/\\ D {0 0 = N =0 SN mr-yﬁr‘/wr—\(_?r-yﬁﬁwﬁ =

SCALE: 1/4"'=-0", OR AS NOTED

JOB NO.: 23M438|

SHEET:

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION/ PROFPOSED




MORABITO
AX BUILDING HEIGHT PER ZONING ARCHlTECTS

AN
TN
AT
AT TN
AT LN

AT T I T I ITIN
AT LTI T TN

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, ME, NV, NY, PA, SC

g ARNIMBIRINARARIMBNNIAN NI R 1121 Sully's Trail
AT T T LT I T LT I TIN E= Pittsford, NY 14534

A T AT T LT AT I T LT AT LTI TIIN

N

I = [
A I AT T e ey et
=1 1=
[
\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ ‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH\]\ \“\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\ \‘ \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\H o (585) 264-1330
r 1 ) f Y T 7
I I X R AR O | I - (585)264_1333Fax
= JC -1
=1 =
1] ] I AV I LTI T T I LI I T | [N AV LTI T LTI T AT ] [T e 1] N
RERN - (LTI LI T (LTI T T Il - LTI LI T T AT T [ [[T==ed I ] N . .
(LTI . LT I T LT I | NI . [T LT I TP I T IR = = [N N www.MorabitoArchitects.com
inl Lo | 2o || 20 | P || 2680 | 20 | ] I man ey man Sl Mo || === b
d 1IN _ HERRERRRARIRNN| HREREERNARINN NIl _ NIRERRNININRNRERENININ (I ====== NN 2
AT T TITITIT T ] N T T I T LTI I 1T 11 N o] 1] , NOTICE:
AT I T [] 2e4¢ || [LLICDI TTE LT T DL [T AL LI LA TR LA TITE I TTE I DI T I LD T [T T 2646 e L] || 2646
\ A ’ RIRIRIRIEARRRIIEEREAN QH H\‘H‘ \‘\H\‘\‘\‘\H\‘H‘ ‘\‘H‘HH\‘\‘\‘\H\‘H‘ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\H\‘\‘\‘\H\‘H‘ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\H\‘\‘\‘\H\‘H‘ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\H\‘\‘\‘\H\‘H‘ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\H\‘\‘\‘\MH‘ ‘\‘ ——— IT IS A MOLATION OF LAW FOR /ANY PERSON
[ 17 QLT T OL T O T ALT] 5 ¢ LTI I [T LT 1 O O O 1 v N I N I I = e N LT [T S Ry A e SR
‘ /J 2652 || 2650 D < s OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
1 {L LT LTI LT | N HEE NI EENARIE LT I P T T I P L T I P T ITE T T IEL TTTTTT] - LI T ] ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
pl LI LI LT T T T T T I T T T T LT T T I T P TEIIOE T T T T I 1] T T
et [[ ([ [T T I LI I I e L I LTI T T T e LD LTI LTI I IL I LT AT LT LT ] S~ s ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
ORI TIT IO T DI PIT T T I T I DI I L LI TIT I T T TIT I TIIT [ ] g LIT TIT I e — (o EQUIRED BY LAW 70, FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
LTI I T I I T LI L LI I LI I TTI I T I TTI LI T T LI T I ad [[LITIT I = e R MR S ENATUa D PO
VI PTIIT TT DO LI I P DI T DI T I DI LI I DI P II T T T ITIT I . AT T 5 DESCRIFTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
T DI T I ITT L I T I I DI T LT AT I T LT AT I T T T LI T T I T [ = |
R T DI I DI L T P P T I LT T I TP AT I I [ T e THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
| LTI T ] [T T ] [T T T ] [T T ] [T ] [T ] [T ] ST . SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
I T DT DI TN DI T T IT T T DI T E T TIO T T I T LI T T TR N\ L[] o/ LT T P TTTLIT DI TP T LTI T T I T [\ e ARCHITECTURAL WORK™ UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
CITT T T i N L L I L L L LT L T I LI L LT L I T T T I el L LI L I I T T\ = IR . NI L L LI I T T LI T T T T TTT T LT TTTTTT IT LT TTTITL TN I [———~T COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
T TITITIT T T IT T ] TN TT LI 1T 1] LI N i == DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
B B == ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
IRIRER RN AR NI RINREIN HIRINRINRINIRI NN RN o INANANIN L R ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INGLUDES
LT LTI DT T LTI AT ] }HHHH - }‘H”}L”-u BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
[T IHNIRENIEAERINNIRE NI (LTI LI T LT [ 1] e AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
‘\‘ \‘\ H‘H \N ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \H \‘\‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \H \‘\‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘\} }\‘\‘\ ‘\‘ \‘ | \‘\ \N ‘\‘} | emom=—= OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
L ¢ -
L] ey 282 L2880 ) (L2880 W) | T T T L I T anmil R i i iy nim Y ===== UNDER SUCH PROTECTION. UNAUTHORIZED USE
[ [T T]T] INIRRENN INRIRERERIRINRERENE NN HEREN 3 ARINEN LT NI === OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
IRINN I LT DT T T I T T I T T T T I TI T I T] TOT 1) LI I HIN N Sea== R oL Y R T eSS TN
L L T —— OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
IRINRI NN CIT IO L T I E T T LI LI L T I T LI T I T T TIL I T NIRRINE 3 INAWININ LI LN o= AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
[T TTHIT] LTI T T OTT T I T TIT T TTTT IOIT TIT T T I IO TIT T T TT I (LTI fIL LTI ] L] RN e e L PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
[T 1] j — I e e - I T IT T LTI e AR T e | — NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
T ] i T e D e [ D sy [ sy S G O O LT} [T i WALl I e e gy [ S = WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
1] g ) Dg:) ng Dg:) ng Dg:)@@@ 3080 IO T N T S Lﬁ‘JC:}DgD[ PATRICK J. MORABITO, AlA. ARCHITECT P.C.
! =1 1=
LI |npyes/ e gy el gy e's il o gy e le gy eo's B o gy e B/ § 220 | [ RISING RN g min EL Eeeer 1 & COPYRIGHT 2025
nl B=tlll === "N "N N N BN PATRICK J. MORABITO, ALA. ARCHITECT P.C.
[T 5=, 3080 — =) =5 — =5 (=5 =) =7 T T LI TT o R A e = =
L —f | ook | | o T =5 [ == | == R i 1 e — | Y = =5 == = e [ W =
%‘ ) @GSSCJCD S@G SCJ SGGSSC I :: T W‘LHJ\: . :: T \HLHJ‘: C :: T W”L I J‘: I :: T ] W”L T J‘: C :: ] W”L T J‘: I :: ] W‘LHJ\: C :: ] W‘LHJ\: C :: ] W”L T J‘: I :: ] W”L T J‘: I :: ] W‘LHJ\: C :: ] W‘LHJ\: C :: ] W”L T J‘: I :: ] W”L T J‘: C :: ] W‘LHJ\: T :: ] W”L I J‘: ) SGC
—— %DDMFQBDMFQDDMFQDDMf—[:—]\D[jmh—[:—j\DDmf—{ D S A S i B i D S G R B S A R S B G A A S o I Q@Df—r—@\

REAR ELEVATION/ PROFOSED

T
mamiBEmin
_ LITLIL 30' MAX BUILDING HEIGHT PER ZONING
T 1]
L N MLmiBE R IMLE (L ;RS
nmn [ T17 T T IIT ]
I T ] CITIT LT
N L e ag i
[ 1] CITICIT ITIT IT ITIT I . x
nimsiies N it T preliminary
‘HW ‘\ \‘ W\ \‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ ‘\ \‘ ‘W\\N * RINERIRE RN
. ] I T LI T TN N /‘r‘m ‘\M\HHH\‘H W‘h\ AS
) 7 N AT T T T T TITIIN NN L
i i ] Kf\ﬁ L i AH\‘H‘\H‘M\_LHHHHH\ \l.ll‘Eﬁll-E;.?-E;.?-E
= ] ] — 11 —— N\ Wz
=5 T ) T ni| gl s IR
] ‘\‘\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘\‘ , . \H\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘ , . TR =T~ CHEH
]C::J[ % < = < I N
mgys AT LI X LT T ] ‘ y ) i I
mEs A LI . - T I ] . ) _ - el
—=r -~ ‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘\ - ; W ‘\‘ \‘ - ; ) . W ‘\‘ w‘\ N
— ] LI 2650 ||| 2650 [ 1117 2650 2650 - al H
com pd pemnmay EEN . LT o L L AT T T T T %ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%
]%[[ ‘\‘\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘ — ‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘ T 2] 20 | TITIT I 17} ST D O T
LU LI T LI T L I T ] — %I '
j%% / LTI LI T T AT TIE T T T LT T T1T ] - B v e o e PROJECT:
s LTI T L L AL T T LTI LT P T L I L Pl T T L I L P T T L T L L T L LT L T L L L T L LT PROPOSED RESIDENCE
%ﬁ / ‘\ ‘\‘ I \W\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ I \W\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ I \W\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ I \‘ ‘\ ‘\‘ I \W\ ‘\‘ \‘\'\‘\ "\‘ I \W\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\ I ‘\‘r‘\‘\\m \‘F‘M\\‘\‘\‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ I \W\ ‘\‘ \"\'\‘\ ‘\‘ I \W\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\ ‘\‘ I \W\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ I \W\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ I M\‘\‘ | H‘\ ‘\‘ I \‘ 1| KNOLLWOOD DRIVE
‘S IERINIEENINI NN NN N RN RN [T LT CL I T T IO T I T T LT L G T I T T LT I T L LT T T LTI T I LT T LTI I I T 1] TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NY
]DD i —_— ‘\‘\‘\‘HH\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\ ‘HWH‘\‘\!L‘W\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘HH\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\
3@%%L T T T T T T L L LT T L I T T L L T LI T T LTI T T T L L I T T L I T LT T ] CLIENT:
=5 LTI IO LT AT T T T T I T I T T I I L T LT T LT T T T AL LT T LT T L T T JOEL AND KATY DIMARCO
—— LT LTI T L AL T T T I L T T T L L e L O LA T T L L T I T T TP L T I T LTI T T L 2 KNOLLWOOD DRIVE
3(:)@@:: LTI L LT T T T T C T T T T E LT L L L T LA T I DT I LT T L L L T LT LT AL TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NY
[]@ H\H\\HHH\HH\HHH\HH\HHH\H\\\HH\HH\HHH\HH\HHH\\\H\HHH\HH\HHH\HH\HH\\H\\H\HHHH\HHH\HH\HHH\\H\\H\
}DD@D[ Y S N i
D%%Q% ‘ ‘HW \‘\‘\ HW \‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\H \‘\‘ \‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\H\‘ ‘\‘\‘\H\‘ DRAWINE:
—
ij:%%:@ [ [T [T 1] TT LI 1] Sl LS
3@@3[:: T[] LT T LT [ TT 11
= [T [T ]] T ] T ]
%DEDDDC[H T 17 — =N == :J_ED DRAWN CHECKED
! ! ! = T11 1T 1 o) ! : :
L= B L= e L= [~ L= LA mle — L=
DG%%QDC%CJG %@QD%@E]D%@Q;DE 59380% PED@@Q%%CC 0l ‘ﬂmé\‘\‘\‘\\ 0l Il ‘\‘\ \‘\‘\@ — Il %%@é PUMAIA/MEM PUMAIA
) = DDE%CJD gy S =gy ) o gy S L] 1] =l DDE%E
— 7 - o T 1 T ——0 - o ) -
(== U= ——___ O L= qC ]@f (O () L o—=AL] [ T~ =
]DD%DD[ DD%DDDDD%DDDD T D%Dd —— - JDD%DD[ = j%j@[g= e é&@@@% e DATE: 2/11/25
L T e ] e B=NEE-=01 =aEN — . = =)

SCALE: 1/4"'=-0", OR AS NOTED

JOB NO.: 23M438|

SHEET:

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION/ PROFPOSED



















NEW YORK STATE

STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare

of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

The Applicant has made application to the town of Pittsford Design Review and Historical Preservation
Board for the demolition of the existing 2-story single family home at 71 Knollwood Drive. The existing
home was constructed in 1983 and is under review for significance of determination for issuance of a
demolition permit. While the Applicant pursues the required approvals with the DRHPB, the proposed
house is anticipated to be reviewed favorably. The new 2-story home

complies with the town of Pittsford Architectural Design Guidelines and is not out of character for
similar single family homes in the town of Pittsford and notably the Knollwood neighborhood. The
proposed house fits within the allowable building envelope and complies with front, side and rear
setbacks. The house has been proportioned to reduce scale and includes side entry garage, set back
from the principal house structure. The modern architectural design as represented by the proposed
house elevations includes country cottage style architecture with attractive mixes of stone, James
Hardi cement board siding, brick and asphalt shingled roof. The size of the house is similar to other
newly constructed homes in the neighborhood and the request for increase in lot coverage can be
mitigated with rain gardens or other creative impervious treatments to minimize stormwater runoff. The

proposed house will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood nor be a
detriment to nearby properties.

Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

The requests for variance(s) sought by the Applicant relate to the desired attributes in the house design.
Covered porches, four car garage and modern size kitchen and other programmatic elements in the house
define the house footprintf Due to the size of the lot, the Table II. Building Footprint maximum size

Rev. 10/10/23



Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

The requests for variances are believed to be minimal. Maximum footprint to be exceeded by 794
square feet (18.6%) and lot coverage increase of 2%.

Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physica
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district;

The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental
conditions as the Knollwood neighborhood is an eclectic neighborhood for aesthetic appearances,
design styles and sizes of homes. The proposed house will fit with the character of the neighborhood
and enhance the appearance of the 71 Knollwood property. The proposed house meets the town of
Pittsford Residential Design Guidelines with a side entry garage, minimized scale of the forward
facing elements of the house and fits within the allowable building envelope of the single family
residential lot. The Applicant has worked with the architect to propose a house with attractive
architectural elements and materials which provide a very pleasing appearance.

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board

of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

The alleged difficulty is self-created.

Rev. 10/10/23



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

71 Knollwood Drive-Application of Joel and Katy DiMarco
(Project Name)
The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[] Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals [] PlanningBoard [] Architectural Review Board

of the Town of Pittsford, for a...
[ change of zoning [1 special permit [ building permit [ permit [[1 amendment

M variance [[] approvalofa plat [l exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

J— 0-29-303ds”
(Signatore~ef-Applicant) (Dated)

71 Knoll Drive
(Street Address)
Pittsford, NY 14618

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/10/23



Ms. April Zurowski
Planning Assistant
Town of Pittsford

11 S. Main Street
Pittsford, NY 14534

Re: Application of Joel and Katy DiMarco, 71 Knollwood Drive
Dear Ms. Zurowski:

I reside at 4 Knollwood Drive and have reviewed the proposed house that Joel and Katy
DiMarco would like to build in our neighborhood. | believe it will enhance the character of
the neighborhood and welcome the addition.

We understand that the application is currently before the Design Review and Historic
Preservation Board for review of demolition of the existing home. We do not object to the
proposed demolition to allow construction of a new modern home that will be cohesive
with the Knollwood neighborhood.

We understand that additionally, Joel and Katy DiMarco will be pursuing variances with the
Zoning Board of Appeals for allowable footprint and lot coverage. We trust that the town will
review the application consistently with other homes in the Knollwood neighborhood and
do not object to the pursuit of the required variances.

Sincerely,

o ilh—

Timothy an sica Shanahan
4 Knollwood Drive
Rochester, NY 14618






Ms. April Zurowski
Planning Assistant
Town of Pittsford
11 S. Main Street
Pittsford, NY 14534

Re: Application of Joel and Katy DiMarco, 71 Knollwood Drive
Dear Ms. Zurowski:

| reside at 75 Knollwood Drive and have reviewed the proposed house that Joel
and Katy DiMarco would like to build in our neighborhood. | believe it will
enhance the character of the neighborhood and welcome the addition.

We understand that the application is currently before the Design Review and
Historic Preservation Board for review of demolition of the existing home. We do
not object to the proposed demolition to allow construction of a new modern
home that will be cohesive with the Knollwood neighborhood.

Being Joel and Katy’s future next door neighbor, we have discussed a mutually
agreeable landscape barrier they will install to insure the privacy of both our
homes. Given this verbal agreement | see no reason to object to this
construction next door..

We understand that additionally, Joel and Katy DiMarco will be pursuing
variances with the Zoning Board of Appeals for allowable footprint and lot
coverage. We trust that the town will review the application consistently with
other homes in the Knollwood neighborhood and treat their review in a fair and
equitable manner

Sincerely,
Richard A Park

75 knollwood Drive
Rochester ny 14618



Anthony & Susan Cotroneo
91 Knollwood Drive
Rochester, NY 14618

November 12, 2025

Ms. April Zurowski
Planning Assistant
Town of Pittsford
11 S. Main Street
Pittsford, NY 14534

Re: Application of Joel and Katy DiMarco, 71 Knollwood Drive
Dear Ms. Zurowski:

We reside at 91 Knollwood Drive and have reviewed the proposed house that Joel and Katy
DiMarco would like to build in our neighborhood. We believe the DiMarco’s new house will
enhance the character of the neighborhood and be consistent with the new houses that

have been built in the last several years. Therefore, we support and welcome the addition.

We understand that the application is currently before the Design Review and Historic
Preservation Board for review of demolition of the existing home. We do not object to the
proposed demolition to allow construction of a new modern home that will be cohesive
with the Knollwood neighborhood.

We understand that additionally, Joel and Katy DiMarco will be pursuing variances with the
Zoning Board of Appeals for allowable footprint and lot coverage. We hope that the town
will review the application consistently with other homes in the Knollwood neighborhood
and do not object to the pursuit of the required variances.

Sincerely,

b

- e

N

Anthony Cotroneo

L

[ R S ot Bt ) .

a2 ]

SRS
o T

Susan Cotroneo



Knollwood Drive Comparisons

Address
12-Nov-25

60 Knollwood Drive
61 Knollwood Drive
63 Knollwood Drive
64 Knollwood Drive
65 Knollwood Drive
67 Knollwood Drive
68 Knollwood Drive
71 Knollwood Drive
72 Knollwood Drive
75 Knollwood Drive
76 Knollwood Drive
79 Knollwood Drive
80 Knollwood Drive
81 Knollwood Drive

84 Knollwood Drive

Lot Size

0.81
1.1
0.58
0.68
0.58
0.58
0.56
0.58
0.62
0.62
0.63
0.62
0.66
0.64
0.8

Code Max Footprint

5,208
4,561
4,263
4,488
4,263
4,263
4,195
existing 4,263 - proposed 5,057
4,350
4,350
4,372
4,350
4,437
4,394
4,548

Existing Footprint

4,568
4,385
4,187
5,106
3,686
3,720
3,983
3,542
3,538
5,051
3,635
3,480
2,799
3,122
5,427

Living Area

4,580
2,944
3,407
2,816
4,902
3,884
3,214
existing 3,475 - proposed 6,510
2,848
3,466
2,880
3,334
3,732
3,362
4,791




Knollwood Drive Size Comparisons — Data from Monroe County Property Portal

SQUARE FEET NOT FOOTPRINT

House # Sq Feet Acre(s) D/T*
28 4915 2.7 D
36 5454 1.8 I
42 8898 2.87 D
43 5668 2.0 D
85 8306 2.7 I
101 3284 85 |
60 4580 81

61 2944 1.1

63 3407 S8

64 2816 .68

65 4902 S8

67 3884 58 Next door
68 3214 56

71 3475 S8

72 2848 .62 Across the street
75 3466 .62  Next door
76 2880 .63

79 3334 .62

80 3732 .66

81 3362 .64

84 4791 .80

*D = Designated I=Inventoried B. Salem 11/12/25



DRAFT MINUTES 111725

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
NOVEMBER 17, 2025

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on November 17, 2025, at

6:30PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11

S. Main Street.

PRESENT: Jim Pergolizzi, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Tom Kidera, Phil Castleberry

ABSENT: Barbara Servé, Jennifer lacobucci, Phil Bleecker

ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney

ATTENDANCE: There were 2 members of the public present.

Chairman Pergolizzi called the meeting to order at 6:30PM.

NEW PUBLIC HEARING:

10 Escena Rise — Tax ID 178.03-4-34.1

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a solar pergola addition
not meeting the minimum side setback or total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (RN).

Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing.

Michael LalLena, of 10 Escena Rise, introduced the application. He stated that he plans to construct an
attached pavilion with solar panels to form the peak. He has spoken to both neighbors and the most affected
neighbor at 8 Escena Rise has submitted a letter of support. Chairman Pergolizzi asked for an estimated
construction timeline. Mr. LaLena plans to complete construction as soon as possible.

Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Castleberry motioned to close
the hearing, seconded by Board Member Kidera; all ayes, none opposed. A written resolution to grant the area
variances for 10 Escena Rise was unanimously approved.

OTHER DISCUSSION:

Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to approve the minutes of October 20, 2025, seconded by Board Member
Spennacchio-Wagner. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed.

Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to approve the 2026 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting schedule, seconded by
Board Member Kidera. Following a unanimous voice vote, the schedule was approved, none opposed.

Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to close the meeting at 6:49PM, seconded by Board Member Castleberry; all
ayes, none opposed.

Respectfully submitted,

April Zurowski
Planning Assistant

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT



	121525
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	DECEMBER 15, 2025
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	24 Chelsea Park – Tax ID 163.20-3-6
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a garage not meeting the minimum and total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	33 Coventry Ridge – Tax ID 177.03-5-42
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4.5-foot-tall fence in front of a front setback, where a maximum of 3 feet is permitted. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	60 Knollwood Drive – Tax ID 138.13-1-15
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. (1) for the construction of a garage addition forward of the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	71 Knollwood Drive – Tax ID 138.13-1-21
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 H. and I. for the construction of new home exceeding the maximum building footprint and maximum lot coverage. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	24 Chelsea Park - Referral Form
	24 Chelsea Park - RN Map
	map_20240425 (2)
	24 Chelsea Park Garage Variance - App, Survey, Elevations, Photos
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23

	33 Coventry Ridge - Referral Form
	33 Coventry Ridge - RN Map
	33 Coventry Ridge - Aerial
	33 Coventry Ridge Fence Variance - App, Survey, Photos
	60 Knollwood Drive - Referral Form
	60 Knollwood Drive - RN Map
	map_20250901 (5)
	60 Knollwood Drive Garage Variance - App, Elevations, Survey, Plans
	71 Knollwood Dr - Referral Form
	71 Knollwood Dr - RN Map
	71 Knollwood Dr - Aerial
	71 Knollwood Dr Footprint Variance - App, Survey, Plans
	1- Application for Area Variance
	3-Authorization to Make Application
	4-No.71 Knollwood Drive_Signed
	Sheets and Views
	11x17


	5- knollwood site plan revised 10 30 25
	6- Architectural Elevations
	23mdimarco 71 knollwood 8 22 25-Go-to-View NEW ELE1
	23mdimarco 71 knollwood 8 22 25-Go-to-View NEW ELE2

	7- Supporting Materials
	71 Knollwood Dr_102725
	71 Knollwood 10 27 25
	Front Left
	Front Right 2
	Front Right
	Left 2
	Left



	8- Tests for Granting Variances
	9- Disclosure Form E

	4 Knollwood Dr - Letter of Support
	67 Knollwood Dr - Letter of Support
	75 Knollwood Dr - Letter of Support
	91 Knollwood Dr - Letter of Support
	71 Knollwood Dr - Footprint Stats
	71 Knollwood Dr - Square Footage Stats
	ADP70CF.tmp
	10 Escena Rise – Tax ID 178.03-4-34.1
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a solar pergola addition not meeting the minimum side setback or total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).




